


C h a v e z , C a r l J , E M N R D 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gray, Darold, EMNRD 
Tuesday, March 30, 2010 12:16 PM 
Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
RE: OCD Max Surf Inj Pres Calc (MSIP) 

Thanks for your guidance, to help me find this information. FYI- the test being performed yesterday was a 30 minute 

tes t and he said he would retest them at 300. He was only testing the Leonard St. #2 well yesterday. He said sometime 

this week they were going to do a 4-hr. test, and some kind of nitrogen test. 

F rom: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD 
Sent : Monday, March 29, 2010 4:28 PM 
To: Gray, Darold, EMNRD 
Sub jec t : OCD Max Surf Inj Pres Calc (MSIP) 

Hey. FYI, I have added or placed the appropriate calculation under the "OCD Training" folder at the following location(s): 

L:\ENVIRONM\WORD\COMMON\OCD Training\OCD PROGRAMS\UIC PROGRAM\TRAINING\UIC Training 2-25-
09\UIC Well Test ProceduresWVell TestsWlax Surf lnj Pres Calculations 

L:\ENVIRONM\WORD\COMMON\OCD Traininq\OCD PROGRAMS\UIC PROGRAM\TRAINING\UIC Training 2-25-
09\UIC Proqram\8 Max Injection Pressure Calc 

L:\ENVIRONM\WORD\COMMON\OCDTraininq\OCD PROGRAMSMJIC PROGRAM\TRAINING\UIC Training 2-25-
09\UIC Well Test Procedures\MIT Pass-Fail 

I want to make sure it is readily accessible. Thanks. 

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dept. 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Office: (505) 476-3490 
Fax: (505) 476-3462 
E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/index.htm 
(Pollution Prevention Guidance is under "Publications") 

Darold: 
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